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May 9,2002 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Sandy Moses 
2540 Schumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

/ 

Re: Metstream Communications 73-494 7 x 5 4 8  
( t m 3 m ~ p )  

Dear Ms Moses: 

I have been trying for some time to decommission the account for MetStream 
Communications, Inc. in the State of Florida but cannot seem to get the information to 
the right person or fill out the right forms. I had submitted the forms in the past and made 
a payment but everything was returned to me. 

Metstream Communications, a startup company, was officially closed in March 200 1 and 
never did any business in the State of Florida even though it had registered for a 
communications license in that state. The company has been fully liquidated and has no 
remaining assets. 

Please let me know what I need to do to successfully terminate the business in the State 
of Florida to avoid any additional notices being sent out. As I mentioned above, the 
company has been closed for over 1 year. 

Regards, 

Todd J Henne 
141 12 Heathrow Lane 
Lake Oswego, Oregon 97034 -A1 d 
Formerly, CFO of Metstream Communications, Inc. 


